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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of MADANLAL LTD

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Madanlal Limited
(the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2021, the Statement of
Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2021, its profit including other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our Responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended
March 31 2021. There were no key audit matters and so the same have not been commented
upon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accountingpolicies; making judgments and estimates



Agrawal Tondon & Co. Room No.: 7, 1# Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

(Formerly: Agrawal Sanjay & Company) Kolkata - 700 069
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website: www.agrawdalsanjay.com
Firm Registration No. : 329088E E-mail id: agrawaltondon2019@gmail.com

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If weconclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of maost significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
“Annexure - A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules issued thereunder, as amended;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
these Standalone Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, we give our separate report in “Annexure - B” of this report;



Agrawa Tondon & CO. Room No.: 7, 1¢ Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

(Formerly: Agrawal Sanjay & Company) Kolkata - 700 069
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website: www.agrawalsanjay.com
Firm Regisiration No. : 329088E E-mail id: agrawaliondon2019@gmail.com

g. In our opinion and as per the explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration paid / provided by the Company, if any, to its directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any, on its
financial position in its Financial Statements;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 329088k

Sanjay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 056902

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 315t August, 2021

UDIN: 21056902AAAAAES8138
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Annexure — A
To the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone financial
statements of Madanlal Ltd

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section
of our Report of even datel

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.
b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant
& Equipment by which Property, Plant & Equipment are verified in a phased manner.
In accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant & Equipment were verified
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
¢) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) According to the information and explanations provided to us and in our opinion, the
management has conducted physical verification of inventories at reasonable intervals
during the year. As informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

iii According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has
(1)
granted loans to companies covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Act.

a. According to information and explanations provided to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and
conditions on which such loans have been granted are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

b. The principal and interest in respect of such loans are repayable on demand.

c. According to information and explanations provided to us in respect of the
aforesaid loans, there is no overdue amount of loans ocutstanding as on
balance sheet date.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act In respect
of loans and investments.

v e Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the
The C h d d its fi th blic. A dingly, th
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried out by the Company.

(vii)  (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities,
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Cess and Other Statutory Dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
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tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and
Other Statutory Dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(viiij  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company has not taken any loan from the government, financial institutions or banks
and also has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ix) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
provided by the management, the company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loans.

(=) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the PFinancial Statements and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or no material fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xil)  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xii)  According to the information and explanations provided to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
during the yvear.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not
required to get registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 329088E

Sanjay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 056902

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 315t August, 2021

UDIN: 21056902AAAAAES138
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Annexure - B
To the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone financial
statements of Madanlal Limited

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Madanlal Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a maferial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or precedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 329088E

Sanjay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 056902

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 31st August, 2021

UDIN: 21056902AAAAAE8138



MADANLAL LTD.
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Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2021

Statement of Significant Accounting Pelicies adopted

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, Plant & Egupment
b)  Financial Assets - Nan-Currant
Investments
Loans
Other Financial Aseals
c) Otrer Non-Current Assots

CURRENT ASSETS
a) Financal Assels
Trava Receivables
Cash & Cash Equiveents
Loans
Qtner Financial Assats

D) Inventories
c) Current Tax Assets (Met)
d] Other Current Assetis

TOTAL ABSETS

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

EQUITY
a)  Equily Share Capital
by Other Ecuity
TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Finzncial Liabiities
Borrowings
Trade Payatles

Note

Mo,

[X]

oo e w

11
12
13

P

16
17

Dues to Micre and 3mall Enierprises
Cther thar 1o Micro arc Small Ertarprises

Other Financial Liabilitizs
b} Other Men-Current Liabilities
) Deferred Tax Labiliyy {Nat)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

a) Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Other Financial Liahiitins
Trade Payakles

b} Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

13
18
20

BRR

24

by the Company and Notes ferming part of the
Financlal Statements

1-40

As at
31st March, 2021

G,1€0.10

18.97

515

11545
6 496 16

100.95
7,118.75
§ 7356 48

22,956.18
112285
387 86
257

24,458 24

T 30,984.60_

E0DED

{17,402.00)
(10,6C1.31)

3,500.00

13051

50.00
31,229.81

80076

35,811.08

1,800,897
4.22

_ BE5AES
574984

4.99

5,754 B3

30,6460

Tnn accom panying notes torm an integral part of the firancial staterm ants

As per our repert of even date atlachec.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CQ.
Chartared Accotnfants
Firm Reglstrafion No. 328088E

Sd/-

(Sanjay Agrawel)
Partner
Membership No. 056902

Place: Kelkata

Dated: 31st August, 2021

{Amount In € Lakhs)

As at
31st March, 2020

175.07

£ 866.18
18.a7
518
116.45

24,575.26
62.20
10,658.60
705.96
57,004.20
4,124.90
1,435 64
812,10

80059

(11,628 16}

52, 500.00

13051

50.00
26,176.80
953.27

1,930.89

586.9¢
3,954 55
6.374.43
5181.31

6,170.8

94,376.74

60,547.55

(10,827.77)

59,619.58

11,555.74

60,547.55

For and an behalfl of the Board of Directors

Sdi-

Pankaj Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Whole-time Director & CFO

Sdi-

Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN : 01188712)

Director
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Etatement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

INCOME:
. Revenue from Operations
. Other Income

il

Total Revenue (1 +11)

IV. EXPENDITURE:
Purchase cf Stock in Trade
Changes in Inventories
Employes Benefit Expenses
Finance Gosts
Depreciation & Amoritsation Expenses
Other Expenses

Total Expenses
IV. Profit | (Loss) before tax (Il -1V)
V. Tax Expenses
Current tax

Less: MAT Credit Entilement

Deferred Tax charge / (credit)
Tax adjustment for ealier years

Vi.

Profit / (Loss) for the year (IV - V)

Vil

Other Cemprehensive Income (nat of tax)

Mote
Mo.

For the year ended

31st March, 2021

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

For the year ended

21st March, 2020

20
26

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or '0ss:

Fair Value Gain on Investmants
Income Tax related to above

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

VIIl. Total Comprehensive Incoma for the year { VI - VIl )

IX. Earnings per Equity Shara:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Statement of Significant

3z

Accaunting Palicies 1.40

adopted by the Gompany and Noles forming part of

the Financlal Statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 329088E

Sd/-

(Sanjay Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 056802

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 31st August, 2021

318.08

85.00

£5.00
(62.51)

(242.76)

226.45

183 20,673.87
BO7 85 11016
809.78 29,784.02

- 362.22
2.05 208.72
16.46 14.41
188.60 283,37

9.58 10.47

102.50 28,708 42
29,599.61

491.70 184.41
22.49 (333.80)
468.21 518.21

(242.76) .

518.21

5.86 6.47
5.86 6.47

For and on behalf of tha Board of Directors

Sdi-
Pankaj Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Whale-time Director & CFO

Sdi-
Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN : 01188712)
Director
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A. Cash flow from Operating Activitics:

Net Prafit before Tax and Exceptianal ltems:
a) Depreciation and amortzation
b} Interast Receivad
¢) Finance Gost
¢} OCI Adjustment ter Sale of Investmeant
e} Cividend Recaived
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes
Adjuslments for
7) Other Financial Assots - Non-Courrani
b} Other Financial Assats Curent
¢} Trade Recsivables - Currert
¢} Inventories
€) Cument Tax Assals
fy Other Non Currert Liabilities
¢} Current Financial Liabilites
h} Trade Payabes-cument
i} Olher Current Assels
i) Other Surrent Lisbiitios
k} Borrewings
Cash generaled from operations
Direct Taxes Paid (net off refunds)
el Cash Flow from Operating Activities

E. Cash Flow from Investing Activitics:
a) Purchase of nvastments
b) Civicend Receivec
c} Interest Recelvad

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activites:
a) Berrewings - Current
b} Loans Given - Current
c) Financa Cosls

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

D. Net changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalent - at commencement
Cash and Cash Equivalent- al close

Notes:

@ Siatament

31si March, 2021

(Amaountin ¥ lakhs)

315t March, 2020

491.70 518.21
9.58 10.47
(320.91) (92.11)
185,85 280,53
[242.76) [450.00)
01.04)
115,56 276.07
= 46011
{28.43) 1,112.86
34,576,35 (33,604,36)
2.04 20073
1,047 88 47092
5,054.00 25,615.00
(584.67) 586,55
= 1,602.66
00 54 584
(5,176.32) 447019
[39.93) 35,660.21 - 923.4¢
35,775.77 1,206.46
8300 361.46
35,680.77 845.00
(334.02) -
- 004
326,97 92.71
(6.01) 82,15
[28,000.00) 930 75
(6,450.14) (1,627 50)
—118589) — (29053)
(35,846.09) [978.38)
367 )
G2.28 103.61
100.95 62.28

The abcve Cash Flow Shatement has been prepared under the "Indirect Mathod" as sel out in e Indian Accounting Slandard (Ind-AS-7) - Cash Flow

b. Paticulars 31-Mar-21 3 -Mar-20
T 'n lakhs T In lakhs
Cash & Cash Equivalents comprises of:
Cashon Hand 8.47 12.54
Balances with Bans:

- in Current Accounts 8248 49.70
Cheques. draftin hand - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents in Cash Flow Statemenl 100.85 62.28

; As at Neon-Cash Changes As al
Farmmibi o10azozy | CoShfews i iiue | Classificaion | 31.03.2024
Berrewings - Nen Current 32,500.00 {29,000.00) 4 3,600.00
Berrawings - Curent 1,830 89 [36.03) - - 1,880,097

The accompanylng notes form ar integral part of the financial statements

Ag per cur rapor: of even date attachad.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 329088E

Sdf-

Sanjay Agrawal)
Pariner

Membarship No. 058802

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 31si Augusi, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

&d/-

Pankal Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Whole-time Director & CFO

Sdi-

Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN ; 01188712}

Director
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NLAL LTD.

Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Equity Share Capital

Particulars Nas. Amaount
As at 01st April, 2019 80,06,850 800.69

Changes during the year -

As at 31st March, 2020 80,06,850 800.69

Changes during the year 5 -

As at 31st March, 2021 80,06,850 800.69

B) Other Equity

(Amount in € lakhs)

Reserve & Surplus Items of OCI
i Becurities Premium Re:daalﬂslion Retalned Earnings| Other ltems Totd
Reserve
Balance as al 01st April, 2019 900.00 15.00 -13,551.00 940.00 -11,696.00
Profit for the year 0.00 0.0c 518.21 0.co g18.21
Cther Comprehensive Income for the yzar 0.00 0.00 0,00 -450.67 -450.67
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 900.00 15.00 -13,032.79 489.33 =11,628.46
Profit for the year 0.00 0.00 459.21 0.00 468,21
Cther Comprehensive Income for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 -242.78 24276
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 800.00 15.00 -12,563.58 246.57 ~-11,402.01

As per our report of even date attached.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 329088E

Sd/-

(Sanjay Agrawal)
Partner

Membership Na. 056802

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 318t August, 2021

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Pankaj Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Whole-time Director & CFO

Sdi-
Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN : 01188712)
Director




MADANLAL LTD.

(CIN: L51909WB1983PLC036288)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

Corporate Information

Madanlal Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited Company incorperated and domiciled in India.
The Company is primarily engaged in the Trading in Stainless Steel and Allied Products. The
registered office of the Company is located at Sagar Estate, 3rd Floor, 2, Clive Ghat Street, Kolkata-
700 001.

The Financial Statements for the year ended March 31%, 2021 were approved by the Board of
Directors and authorized far issue on 315 August, 2021.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

(a)

Basis of Preparation

These accounts have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("Act”) read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and the relevant amendment rules
issued thereafter. These financial statements are prepared in accordance under the
historical cost convention an the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which
are measured al fair value at the end of each accounting period.

Standards issued but not effective:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 01,
2020.

Amendments issued to Ind AS but not effective:

On 30t March 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”) has notified the IND AS 116
Leases and Appendix C of Ind AS 12 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment and
amendments to Ind AS - 19, Employee benefits in connection with accounting for plan
amendments, curtailments and setflements. The effective date for adoption of the same is
financial periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. The company is in the process of
evaluating the effect on its adoption.

Impact of COVID-19:

Due to the outbreak of Coronavirus disease (COVID-19), the Government of India declared
lock-down effective 25" March, 2020 and in compliance of the instructions issued by the
Central and State Governments, the operations of the Company had to be suspended at all
ongoing activities. This impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of
interruption in activities, supply chain disruption and all availability of personnel during the
lock-down peried.

The Company has considered the possible impacts on the carrying value of assets and
contractual terms with customers and vendors. The Company, as at the date of these
financial results has used the available information to assess the impact on the future
performance of the Company. Based on the information, the Company has made
assessment and expects that the carrying amount of assets reported in these financials as
at 31t March, 2020 are fully recoverable.

The Company has also estimated the future cash flows with the possible effects that may
result from the COVID-19 pandemic and does not foresee overall adverse impact on
realizing its assets and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The actual impact of
the COVID-19 pandemic may vary from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
financial result.



MADANLAL LTD.

(CIN: L51909WB1983PLC036288)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notés tq Financial Statements

(b)

('_=l

(d)

The Central and Stale Governments has since significantly relaxed the lock-down
restrictions. The company has resumed its operations though not at full scale. The
Company will continue to closely observe the evolving scenario and take into account any
future developments arising out of the same.

Foreign currencies
Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to
assets under construction for future preductive use, which are included in the cost of those
assefs when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign
currency borrowings.

Revenue recognition

The Company derives revenue on trading of Stainless Steel and Allied Products.
Revenue is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Cﬂmpany expects to be entitled in exchange of selling of
products to customers.

The Company's performance obligation is on trading of Stainless Steel and Allied
Products.

The Company has adopted IND AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers' which
introduces a five-step approach to measuring and recognising revenue from contracts with
customers. Under IND AS 115; revenue is recognised on satisfaction of performance
obligation at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

Contract assets and Contract Liability

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which we referred as
unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities
(which we refer as unearned revenue)

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. All other incomes are
recognised on accrual basis.

Income Tax

The income tax expense or credil far the period is the tax payable on the current period's
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assels and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amaunts in the
financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settied.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temperary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.



MADANLAL LTD.
(CIN: L51909WB1983PLC036288)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to same
taxation authority. Current tax assels and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Impairment of assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever the events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairmeni loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, depasits held at call with the financial institutions, other short term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less (except the
instruments which are pledged) that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or market price in case of securities and at lower of
cost or net realisable value in other cases.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirely at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Investment and other financial assets

(i) Classification

The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories —

* Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive

income or through profit or loss), and
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Financial Statements

e Those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of cash fiows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the
business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this
will depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at the fair value through other
comprehensive income. '

(ii) Measurement
At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction cost that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assel. Transaction costs of financial
assels carried al fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the
company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification cf fair value gains and losses to
profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other
income when the company's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value thraugh profit or loss are recagnised
in other gain/ (losses) in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately
from other changes in fair value.

(iff) Impairment of financial assets
The company assesses on a forward locking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS
109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from
initial recognition of the receivables.

(iv) De-recognition of financial assets
A financial assetl is derecognised only when

¢«  The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset;
or

= Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Financial Liabilities and equity Instruments
(i) Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement.
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

(ii)

(iii)

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Compound financial instruments

The component parts of compound instruments (convertible instruments) issued by the
Company are classified separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with
the substance of the conltractual arrangement. At the date of issue, the fair value of the
liability component is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for a similar non-
convertible instrument. This amount is recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis
using the effective interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the
instrument’s maturity date. The equity component is determined by deducting the amount
of the liability component from the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole. This
is recognised and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently
remeasured.

(iv) Financial guarantee contract liabilities
Financial guarantee contract liabilities are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

=  The amount of the ohligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with
Ind-AS 37 Provisicns, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

e The amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

(v) Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL' or ‘other financial
liabilities'.

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for
trading or it is designated as at FVTPL,

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

A
at

it has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the
near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may also be designated as

FVTPL upon initial recognition if;

¢ such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

¢ the financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities
or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Company's documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the Company is provided internally on that basis; or
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¢ it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind-AS
109 Financial Instrumants permits the entire combined contract to be designated as
at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability which is recognised in other comprehensive income.

The net gain or loss recognised in the 'slatement of profit and loss incorporates any interest
paid on the financial liability.

(vi) Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initially measured at fair value, net of
transaction costs.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, with interest expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

The effective interest methed is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

(vii) Offsetting financial instruments

i)

)

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention fo settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.
The legally enforceable right must nol be contingent on future evenis and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation (other than
Freehold Land) and accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost of Property, Plant &
Equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import duties and other non-
refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working cendition fer its intended use. Interest and other financial charges on loans
borrowed specifically for acquisition of capital assets are capitalised till the start of
commercial preduction. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives of assets and are in line with the requirements of Part C of Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
balance sheet date is classified as Capital Advances under other Non-Current Assets and
the cost of assets nat put lo use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital Work in
Progress’. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the Financial
Statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The method of depreciation, useful lives and
residual values are reviewed at each financial year end.

Intangible assets

Software

Cost of software is amortized over a period of 6-10 years, being the estimated useful life as
per the management estimates. The Cost of Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line
basis over their estimated useful life.
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(k)

(0

(m)

(n)

Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method. Borrowings are classified as
current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a subslantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other horrowing costs are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past
event, for which it is probable that a cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are disclesed when the
Company has a possible obligation or a present obligation and it is probable that a cash
outflow will not be required to settle the obligalion. Provisions & Contingent Liabilities are
revalued at each Balance Sheet date.

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans
The company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds
as per local regulations. The company has not further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined
contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due.

(i) Other long-term employee benefits obligations
The Company has a policy on compensated absences which are both accumulating and
non-accumulating in nature. The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method at the end of the year in accordance with the provision of
Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits. The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined
benefit plan in its balance sheet as liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements
of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss.

(iii) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, comprising of Gratuity
fund with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company's liability is actuarially
determined using the Projected Unit Credit method at the end of the year in accordance
with the provision of Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits. The Company recognizes the net
abligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or liability. Gains and
losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are
recognized in other comprehensive income and are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods. The actual return of the portfolio of plan assets, in excess of the
yields computed by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation is recognized in other comprehensive income. The effect of any plan
amendments are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the
year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For
computing Diluted earnings per share potential equity shares are added to the above
weighted average number of shares.
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Hote 3
Preoerty, Plani & Equipment:
(Amount In_T lakhs)
Gross Block [At Deemad Cost) Depreciation Net Block
Farticulars As at . As at Lipta For the . Upte As at As at
01.04,202 | Adoens | Deductions | 51632021 | 01,04.2020 yaar Deductions | .4 032021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.032020
Taneible Assels:
Freeheld Premisas* 23818 - - 238.14 68 56 8.28 - 76.82 161,26 160.62
Electric Instal atlons 237 - - 237 1.36 0.26 - 162 0.75 101
Fumnilure & Fixlures uu7 - - 8.87 4.9¢ 1.03 - 8.00 297 4.00
Office Equipments 026 = - 0.25 . - 7 ] 0.26 0.26
Waighirg Machine 0.04 - - 0.04 - - - - 0.04 0.04
Air Conditioners 025 A - 025 o1 oo - 014 0.11 €14
Tolal 250.07 | - 250.07 75.00 9.58 - 8258 165.49 175.07
* Premises includs Rs, 60C/- paid towards 12 shares in a Ce-operalive Scciely
Note:
The Freehold Framizcs at Bajaj Bhawan hsld in the name ¢f the Compary are pledgad.
{Amouni in €,
Gress Block [At Deemed Cosl) [ Depreciation Net Block
Particulars As at o As at Upte For the i Upto As at As at
01042019 | Aodions | Deductions | 4. 035020 | 01.04.2010 yoar Deduslions | 5 439020 | 31.08.2020 | 31.03.2019
Tangikle %
Freeheld Pramisos® 238.18 - - 23818 50.87 BE9 - 6856 160.62 178.31
Electric Instal aticns 237 - - 237 1.01 0235 - 136 1.01 136
Fumiture & Fistures 887 - - 8.97 .58 1.39 - 497 4.00 539
Offize Equipments 0.26 - - 0.26 - - - - 0.28 0.26
Waighirg Machine 0.ca - = 0.04 - 3 = ¥ 0.04 0.04
Air Condilioners €25 . - 0.25 o7 0.04 - 0.1 0.14 018
| Tatal 250,07 - - 250.07 84.53 10.47 - 75.00 175.07 183,54
S e T ———

* Premises include Rs. G00- pa d towerds *2 sharas In a Co-operative Sociely

Note:
The Freehold Preriaes at Bajaj Bhawan held in the name of tke Company are pledged
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3. Investments (Non-Current):

; Face 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 |
Parliculars Value Nos. Tin lakhs Nos. % in lakhs
T
A, Investment in Government Securities: (Unquoted)
7 & 112 Years National Savings Certificate 0.05 0.05
(Pledged with Sales Tax Authorities)
Total ( A) 0.05 0.05
B. Securities:
Measured at Fair value through OC|
i} Equity Shares: Quoted
MKJ Enterprises Lid. 10.00 252,163 554.99 2,52,163 654.9%
Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd, 10.00 ©,00,000 127.05 2,50,000 §7.42
Total (i) 762.04 742.41
ii} Equity Shares: Unguoled
Adia Tracom Pvi. Ltd 10.00 1,500 015 1,500 0.16
Anaplak Dealtrade Pyt Ltd. 10.00 9,B0O 12.10 9,800 12,1C
Bengal Bonded Warehouse Lid. 12.50 15,757 100.21 16,757 100.21
Bengal Port Pvl. Ltd 1.00 472420 472 -
Betwa Homes Pyt Lid. 1.00 17,000 017 B .
Dankuni Projects Lid. 10.00 £,00,000 108.54 6,00,000 108.54
Edward Foed Research & Analysis Centre Ltd. 100.00 1,69,680 16.74 1,689,580 15.74
Edward Keventer Pvt. Lid. 10,00 770,818 1,251 50 770,818 1,251.50
Happy Plaza Pvt. Lid. 1.00 2,500 0.03 - .
Ideal Point Services (P} Ltd 10.00 2,000 438 2,000 4.38
Keventer Agre Ltd 10.00 - - 4,17,708 284.04
Keventer Projects Lid. 10.00 1,00,020 250719 1,00,020 2,507.1¢
Krishna Fuluretrade Pvt. Ltd 10.00 1,500 .15 1,500 0.15
Micrewave Communications Ltd. 1.00 28,73,437 28.73 - -
Miel_E_Security Pvt. Ltd 1.00 12,09,852 12.10 = 2
MKJ Tradex Ltd. 10.00 1,40,000 275.34 1,40,000 275.34
Navotech Exim Pl Ltd 10.00 1,500 15 1,500 0.18
Nirmalkunj Tracom Fut. Lid 10.00 1,500 €15 1,500 0.18
Ormet Minerals and Metals Put. Ltd. 1.00 1,44 100 144 - -
Rajesh Dezltrade Pvt.Ltd 10.00 1,600 015 1,500 0.18
Sasmal Infrastructure (F) Ltd. 10.00 256,000 2019 25,000 20.19
Shew Merchandies Pvi.Ltd 10.00 1,500 €15 1,500 0.15
Shivamani Distributors Pvt Ltd 10.00 1,500 015 1,500 0.15
Shyamal Dealtrade Pvt.Ltd 10.00 1,600 0.15 1,500 0.16
Skyline Radio Network Lid. 10,00 1,00,000 10.00 - .
Vishveshwar Infrastructure Put.Ltd. 10.00 4,900 53228 4,900 53229
Total (i) 4,885.87 5,112.72
Total (B)=(i+ii) 5,667.91 5,855.13
C. Investment in Preferance Shares
Edward Keventer Pvi Ltd. 100.00 &4 790 = 84,7390
(Recefved for consideration otherwise thap in cash pursuant to
demerger of Edward Food Research & Analysis Centre Lid,)
Keventer Global Pvi. Lid. 100.00 522138 52214 - -
(Recotsed for consideration otherwise than in cash pursuant ta
Sale of Equity Shares of Keventer Agro Lid.)
Total (C) 522.14 -
Total (A+B+C) 6,190.10 5,865.18
Aggragate market value cf quoted investments 762.04 742.41
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 5,408.06 5,112.77
5,190.10 5,855.18
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4.

10.

Loans {Nen-Current)
Considered good, Unscourad

Deposits

Other Financial Assets

Fixed Deposit with Banks
Interest Receivables
Other Advances

Other Non-Current Assels

Advance against Purchase of Property

Trade Recelvables

Unsecurad, Cansidarad Good
Trade Receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balancae with Banks
- in Gurrent Accounts
Cash in Hand

Loans (Current)
Considered good, Unsecured

Leans Given
- Ralated Parties
- Others

Doubtful, Unsecured
- Others
Less: Provision for Doubtful Dabts

Other Financial Assets
Unsecured, considered good

Cther Advances
-Related Parties
-Others

MADANLAL LTD.

[CIN : L51908WB1983PLC036288)

31-Mar-2021
T in lakhs

18.87
18.97

31-Mar-2021
% in lakhs

4,58
0.43
0.14
5.15

31-Mar-2021
T inlakhs

118.45
116.45

31-Mar-2021
T in lakhs

Z in lakhs
92.48

8.47
100.95

31-Mar-2021
Zin lakhs

12,111.68
5,007.07 “7,118.75

77.96
(F7.85) ”

17,118.76

31-Mar-2021
Zin lakhs

5,733.08
2.41

5,735.46

31-Mar-2020
% in lakhs

18.97
18.97

31-Mar-2020
Zin lakhs

4.58
D.43
0.14
5.15

_31-Mar-2020
Tin lekhs

116.45
116.45

—31:Mar-2020
T in lakhs
34,575.36
34,576.36
31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs
49.70

12.58
62.28

31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs

8 656.68

1,6235.97 10,580.85

77.95
- 77.95

10,658.60

31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs

6,703.96
3.00

706.96
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11. Inventaries :

MADANLAL LTD.

[CIN : L51303WB1983PLC036288)

Name of the Campany Face 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Value Qity. Amount Qty. Amount
iy Nos. - Z In lakhs Nos. Zin lakhs
A. Securities :
a) Eauity Shares;
i} Quoted :
ATN International Ltd. 4.00 55,000 0.10 55,000 022
City Union Bank Ltd. 1.00 3,825 0.32 3825 032
Kaashyap Radiant Systems Ltd. 1.00 3,266 0.01 3,286 0.01
MKJ Developers Ltd. 10.00 441,630 241.25 4,41 630 241.25
MKJ Enterprises Lid. 10.00 B,06,578 451 .67 9,06,576 451.67
Mukand Limitec 10.00 B8B,808 11.56 86,806 11.85
Quadrant Televentures Lid. 1.00 50,82,251 9,86 50,82,251 9.68
Secura Earth Technelogles Ltd. 10,00 37,217 - 37.217 -
Sijberia Industries Ltd. 10,00 500 - 500 -
Right Innuva Know-How Ltd. 10.00 3,090,350 195.18 3,90,350 185.18
(Formerly: The Right Address Lid.)
909.74 909.86
Il Unguoted :
Elpack (India) Lid 10.00 1,10,200 1.02 1,10,000 1.02
Keventer Projects Ltd. 10.C0 25,000 500 25,000 5.00
Niranjan Piramal Textiles Mills Lid. 10.00 1,208 1.28 1,208 1.28
Pyarelal Textiles Ltd. 10.00 1,208 1.28 1,208 1.28
Secure Earh Technologies Ltd 10.00 214,000 202.320 2,14,000 203.30
Super Forging & Steels Lid 10.00 700 0.02 700 0.02
211.90 211.90
L 1.121.64 | 1,121.76
b) Preference Shares:
Mukand Ltd. 10.00 86,381 1.21 86,381 3.14
(0.01% Non-converiible Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares Redeemable in & equal annual
instalments w.e.f 2019)
Keventer Capital Ltd 10.00 19,498,304 - 15,49,304 "
(0% Mon-Convertible Preference Shares issued in
the ratic of 14:3 equity shares of Keventer Agro Lid
In pursuance cf demerger)
21 314
Total 1,122.85 1,124.90
|
12, Current Tax Assets (Net)
31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
T in lakhs Tin lakhs
Income Tax Payments (Net) 387.36 1,435 54
357.86 143554
13. Other Current Assets
31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
Prepaid Expenses 0.15 0.14
GS5T Credit Receivable 242 811.98
2.57 81210



MADANLAL LTD.
(CIN : LS1909WB1983PLC036288)

Notes to the Financial Statements:

14, Share Capital:
31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
Authorised:
£1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each B10.00 810.00
15,000, 12 50% MNon-Cumulative Redeemablz
Preference Shares of T 100/- each. 15.00 15.00
lssued, Subscribed & Pald-up:
80,08 B5D Equity Shares of € 10/~ each fully paid up. 800 69 B00.69
{Of the abowve 18,02,000 equity shares have been
alloted for consideration other than in cash)
800.69 800.69
14.1_The reconcilietion ef the number of shares and amount outstanding;
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Paricalase Nos | Zinlakns Nos. Tin lakhs
Atthe beginning of the year 80,068,850 800.69 80,056,850 B0D.69
Changes during the year MIL ML MIL MIL
Atthe end of the year §0,06.850 £00.69 80,05,350 800.69
14.2 The details of Shareholdars nelding more than §% shares:
Jist March, 2021 31st March, 2020

e L e e e ]
Nerieial the Shacalmiday No_ of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
M=) Enterprises Lid. 22,21,250 27.74% 22,21,250 27.74%
<. Developers Ltd. 10,00,000 12.45% 10,00,000 12.459%
Twenty First Century Securities Ltd. 14,48,600 18.08% 14,48 800 18.09%
Right Innuva Know-Hew Lid. 5,35.000 7.93% 6,35,000 7.93%
(Formerly: The Right Address Ltd.)
Mahendra Kumar Jalan 5,40,090 7.99% 6,40,080 7.28%
Kalyan \Vyapaar Pvi. Ltd, 5,58 500 8.98% 5,58,500 6.98%

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to the Equity Shares:
The Equily Snares of the Cempany, having par value of Rs. 104- per share, rank pan-passu in all respects including votirg rights and entiterant to dividerd.

15. Other Equity

Capital Redemption Reserves:
As per last accounts
Changes during the year
Closing Balance

Securilies Prermium:
As per last accounts
Changes during the year
Closing Balance

Retained Eamings:
As per last accounts
Add: Prefit/ (Loss) for the year
Closing Balance

Items of OC|

Equity Instruments through OCI
As per last accounts
Changes during the year
Closing Balance

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Zinlakhs Zin lakhs

15.00

15.00

900.00
900.00
(13,033.04)

46921
(12,663.63)

489.589

(242.78)
246.83

{11,402.00)

Tinlakhs Tin lakhs

15.00
15.00

§00.00
900.C0

(13,551.25)

518.21
(13,033.04)

939.67

(450,09)
48968

{11,628.46)
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16.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24,

Borowings

Cebentures

MADANLAL LTD.
(CIN : L51909WB1983PLCO3628B)

31-Mar-21
Tinlakhs

3,500.00
3,500.00

31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs

32,500.00

e A LA

32,500.00

Debantures issued by the Company are unsecured and oplticnally convertibie. Redsemabie after a pericd of 5 years from the date of issue.

. Trade Payables - Non-Current

Dues to M cro and Small Enterprses
Cthar than to Micro and Small Enterprises

. Other Finaneilal Liabilities

Securily Deposit *
* Deposit Received fron: related parfiss

Other Non-Current Liabllitles

Trade & Other Advances

Deferred Tax Assets [ (Liabilities) [net)

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabililies)
MAT Credil Entitlement

Borrowings (Current)

From Bodies Corporate
- Relaled Parlies
- Others

Other Financial Liabilities

Liahility for Expenses

Trade Payables - Current

Micro and Small Enterprises

Others

Other Current Liabllities

Statutory Liabilities

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs T in lakhs
130.61 130.51
130.51 130.51
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-20
T in lakhs T in lakhs
50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs Tinlakhs
31,229.61 26,175.80
311229.81 3&;11522
As al Changes for As at
01.04.2020 2020-21 31.03.2021
Tin lakhs Tinlakhs Tinlakhs
{970.10) 62.51 (807 58)
6.83 - 6.63
{963.27) 62.51 {900.76)
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs T Inlakhs
1,641.43 3,705.44
249 54 [1,774.55)
1,890.97 1,930.89
31-Mar-21 __81Mar20
Zinlakhs Tin lakhs
432 538 9%
4.32 538,99
Tinlakks Tin lakhs
3.854.55 3,854 55
385455 7Y
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
T in lakhs Tin lakhs
4.99 5,181.31
4.99 5181.31
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26.

a7

28.

29,

30

Revenue from Operations

MADANLAL LTD.
(CIN : L51909\WE1983PLC036288)

2020-21 2019-20
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
Sale of goods 183 27187
Other Qperating Income - 29,302.00
A ﬁm:
Other Income
2020-21 2019-20
Tin lakhs 2 in lakhs
Rent Received 18.00 18.00
Dividend . 0.04
Profit on Sale of Investments 460.94 .
Interest Received 328.91 92.11
807.85 110.158
Changes In Inventorles
2020-21 2019-20
Tinlakhs Tin lakhs
Inventories at Close 1,122,885 1,124.89C
Inventories at Commencement 1,124.90 1,334 682
2.05 209.72
Employee Benefit Expenses
2020-21 2019-20
% in lakhs Zin lakhe
Salaries, Wages, Banus, Compensation and Olher Payments 12.79 11,63
Confribution to Provident & Other Funds 228 1.20
Diractor's Remuneration - 1.20
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.40 0.28
15.45 14.41
Finance Cost
2020-21 2019-20
Tin lakhs Zin lakhs
Interest Expenses 18595 290,52
Cther Costs 2.58 2.84
Qther Expenses
2020-21 2019-20
T In lakhs Tin lakhs T in lakhs Tin lakhs
Rent paid &7 C.76
Rates and taxes 1.38 138
Director Sitling Fees 043 034
Bank charges 014 €13
Legal and professional Chargas 274 178.39
Travelling and conveyance 3.0t 1.81
Printing and stationeries 1.01 012
Comimunicaticn expenses 0.59 0.44
Conafion - 28,000.00
Loss on Sale of Investments - 9.03
Manpower Hire Charges - 501.15
Repairs & Maintenance:
- for Building 1.33 1.42
- for Others 0.31 1.64 133 245
Payment ic auditors:
~ for Statulory Audit 0.50 0.50
- for Other Services 0.20 070 0.55 1.05
Share depository charges 1.58 0.87
Securities transaction tax 013 -
Provision for Doubtful Cebts 77.85 -
Government Taxes Paid 0.36 0.20
Miscellansous expenses 10.18 11.30
102,50 TR
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MADANLAL LTD,

Notes to the Financial Statements:

3. Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises
There are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as et 31st
March 2021, This information as required lo be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Mediur Enterprises Development Acl, 2005 has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information availaole with the Company.

32. Earning per Share (EPS)

5l

a)
b)
€
d)

Particulars

Profit f (Loss) after Taxaticn

No.of Equity Shares

Nominal value per Equity Share

Earning per Equity Share-Basic/Diluted (a/ b)

33. Related Parly Disclosures:

(a)

( Tin laxkhs)
{ Nos. )
(¥}
()

2020-21

226.45
&0,0€ 850
10.00
2.83

2019-20

518.21
80,086,850
10.00
6.47

Mames of the related partles with whom significant relations exist and transactions have taken place during the year are given below:-

(D) Enterprises/Assoclates where key managemen( personnel is able to exercise significant Influence:
MKJ Enterorises Ltd.

Anaplak Dealtrade Pwi. Ltd.
Bengal NRI Complex Ltd.
Dankuni Projects Ltd.
Keventer Capital Ltd.

IMartu Housing Projects Lid.
Edward Keventer Pvi. Lid.

{7i) Key Management Perscnnel :
Mr. Pankaj Agarwal
Mrs. Dianne Gatherine Hocper
Mr. Radhe Shyam Khetan
Mr. Gaurav Khaltan
Mr. Shwetaank Nigam

MKJ Tradex Lid,

Twenrty First Century Securties Lid,
Vishveshwar Infrastructure (F) Lid.
Ideal Point Services Pl Ltd,

Position

Whela-tima Director & CFO [w.a.f 02/11/2020)
Whele-time Director 8 CFO (Ceased w.e.f, 20/07/2020)

Director
Director
Diracter

(o) Transactions during the year with related parties in the ordinary course of business :
Related parties as referred in
Key Relatives of Key
Nature of transactions Assoclates Management Management Total
Personnel Personnel
a(l) above a (il) above a (iii) above
1} Short-term Borrowings:
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1,620.20 - - 1,620.20
{428 50) - - (429.50)
Taken during the yesar 237 .46 - - 237 4B
(1,41910) - - {1,419.10)
Paid during the year 216.23 - = 218,23
(228 39) - (228.39)
Balarce as al 31st March, 2021 1,641.43 - - 1684143
{1.620.20) - - (1,620.20)
2) Rent Received 16.00 - - 18,00
(1€.00) - - (18.0C)
3) Interest Paid 148.60 - - 148.50
(132.33) - - (132.32)
4) Rent Paid 0.ED - - 0.50
(0.60) - - (C.80)
5) Loans Given (Current):
Balance as at 1st Apri, 2020 B,656.68 - - 8,656,568
(B,656.68) - - (8,656 B8)
Glven during the year B,774.00 - - 6,774.00
Refund during the year 3,319.00 - 3,318.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 12,111.68 - - 12,111.68
(B,656.68) - - (B,656.68)
6) Directors’ Remuneration - = - -
(7.20) - (1.20)
T) Directors’ Sitting Fees - 0.43 - 043
(0.22) A (0.22)
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35

36,

MADANLAL LTD.
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Relaled parfies as referred in

Key Relatives of Key
Nature of transactions Assoclates Management Management Total
Personnel Personnel
a (i) above a (li) above a (lil) above
8) Advances Givan [Current):

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 5,703 98 - 5 5703.95
(5,703.96) - - (5,703.95)
Given during the year 3,562.07 - - 3,562.07
Refund during the year 3,532.98 - - 3,532.98
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 5,733.05 - - 5,733.05
(5,703.96) - - (5.703.95)

Figuras in brackat indicate figures relating to previoirs year.

Segment Reporting:

The Company has only one segment. So Segment Repaorting is not applicable to the Campany.

The accumulated losses cf the Compeny as at year-and arz in excess of the Net Worth of the Company. The Net Worth of the Company has
complstely been eroded The Campany has bean incuring losses reqularly.

Having Regard to the confinuous suppert of Group Companies and considerdng the sale of Investments & Inveniories al a future dats, the
Financial Statemenis of the Company are prepared on a Going Concern Basis,

Falr Value Measurements
A) The fellowing fable shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assels and financial liabilities including their levels in the fair

value hierarchy.

B) Measurement of Falr Value
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

a)

b

____Garrying Amaunt Falr Value
FVTPL | FVTOGC] Amortlsed Tolal Lavel 1| Level2 Level 3 Total
Cost
1. [FInancial Assets and Liabilities as at
March 31,
in. |Mon-Current Financial Assets
nvestment in Govl. Swcurilies Q.06 0.06 ans 005
|wus|r_115nt in Fﬁ!ﬂ Shares- Gucted TB2 04 Fe2 04 | TEY 04 TBZ2.04 |
nvestme Lingueted 4,885 8T 4 HHBS 87 4 BES AP 4,8E5.87
nvestments in Praferance Shares E22.14 52214 52214 522.14
| [Loans 1H.97 18.97 18,67 18.97
b [Gurrent Financial Assets B
|__|Cash and Cash equivalents 100,95 100.95 100.95 1€0.95
|__|Trade Roocivables - - & A
| _lLoans 11,178 45 17118.75 17,118.75 17,118.75
le. [Nen-Current Finanoclal Liakilities
[t -] 130.51 130.51 120.51 130.51
| |Bomowi - 3 500.00 3,500 00 EICTIIGn] 5,500.00
Olner Financial Liabilitiss 50.00 50.00 L0000 U
L
___B:llmwl 1,890.07 1,800.97 1,BHEOLE S 1.880.87
©Other Financial Liabliities 432 457 438 4.32
| _|Trade Payablos R Ral] 385455 3 B54.55 385455
Z. |[FInanclal Assets and Liabllitles as at
|2 [Nen-C
|__linvestmert in Govt. Securities 005 005 0.05 0.05
|_lInvestment In Equity Shares- Queted fa42.41 742,41 | 742 41 74241
|__|Investment in Lquity Shares- Linguoted 511272 5112.72 511273 811272
|__lInvastments in Praference Shares 3 e - =
|__|Loans 18.67 18.97 18.97 16 97
Surrent Finanola Assets
E Gash and Cash equivalants 5228 52.28 82.28 ]
| | Trade Receivahlas 34 576,26 34,578,328 3457636 34,576.36
Leans 10,658,680 10.658.60 10,658,600 10 658 60
Hen-Current Financlal Llabilitles
|| Trade Payaniss 130.51 . 130,51 30,51
Vinrrewvings 32,500.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 32,500.00
Other | inancial Liabiites = 50.00 50.00 50,00 50.00
d. |[Currant Financial Liab|lities =
— |Borrovings 1,830.68 1,930.89 1,830.8% 103089
Other Financlal Liabilitias =2 = EHCEE] 588.698 585.99 588,89
[[Trade Payabies 3,854.55 054 55 385458 3 B54.55

The carrying amount of trade receivables, trade payables, deposits, other receivables, cash and cash equivalent including current bank
balances and cther liabilitiss are considered ta be the same as their fair values, due to current and short term nature of such balances.

Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the company based on parameters such as inlerest rates and
individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evalualion allowances if required, are faken to account for expected losses of

these receivables.
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38.

c) The fair value of investment in equity shares other than subsidiaries were calculated based cash flow discounted using the current lending
rate. They are classified as Level-3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to inclusion of unobservable inputs,

d) In ungueted equity instruments where most recent information is not available, or where a wide range of possibls fair valus measuremants
are present, cost has been considered 1o be the fair value.

C) Fair Value Hierarchy
The fair value of financial instruments as referred {o above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the
valuation technigue. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to guoted prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities { Level-1
measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs { Level-3 measuraments).

Level 1 Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments using quoled prices. These indude listed equity instruments and mutual funds that
have quected price. The fair value of all equity irstrumants which are traded in stock excharges are valued using the closing prices as at the
reporiing period, '

Level 2 : Inputs other than the quated orices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabilitiy, either directly or indirectly,
and

Level 3 : If ene er more of the significant inpuls is not based on chservable market data, the instrument |s Included In Level 3. This is the
case for unlisted equity securities included in Levei 3.

Capital Management

The primary objective of the Cempany's capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficiant capital structure and maximize sharehalder
value. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjusiments in the light of changss in economic conditicns, annual operating plans
and leng term and other strategic investment plans. In crder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amourt of
dividends paid to sherehelders or issue new share. No changes were made in the objeciives, policies or processes for managing capital during
the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020,

The Cempany moniters capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted ret debt' to 'equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net dekbt is defined as tetal liabilities,
comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings less cash end bank balences. Equity comprises of equity including share premium and all ether
equity reserves alfributable o the equity share holders,

The company's acjustad net debt to equity ratio is as fellows:

I1st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Tinlakhs % in lakhs
Barrowings - Currerd and MNoa-current 5390 97 34,430,889
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents (10C.95) 62.28
Adjusted net debt 5 28002 34,493.17
Total Equity ' {10.601.31) (10,827.77)
Capital Gearing Ratio (1.00) 1.46

Financial Risk Managemant

The process of identificaticn and evalugtion of various risks inherent in the business environment and the operaticns of the compary and
initiation of appropriate measures for prevention endior mit getion of the same are dealt wilh by the concerned operational heads under the
overall supervision of the Managing Director of the company. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the adequacy and efficacy of the cverall
risk management system. The Company's financial sk management is an integral part of how to plan and execulive its business stralegies. Tha
Company has in place adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statemants and such internal financial conlrols are
oparating effectively. Your company las adopted policies and procedures for ensuning the ordedy and effident conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection cf frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness
of accounting records and timely preparalion of relieble financial statements,

The Company has exposure lo 1ha following risks arising from financial instruments
a) Credit Risk
b) Liguidity Risk
c) Markst Risk

A. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial |css to the company if a cuslomer or counterparty to a finarcial instrument fails to meesl ils contractual
obligaticns, and arises principally from the Corapany’s trade and other receivables. The camrying amounts of financial assets reprasent tha
maximum credit risk exposure,

i) Trade and other receivatles
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credi 1osses over lifelime cf the assel are estimated by adepting
the simplified approach using a provision malix, The loss rates are computed using a 'roll rale’ method based on the probability of
receivables progressing through successive stages till full provision for the trade receivable is made.

i) The Company held cash and cash equivalenis ard other bank balances of € 100.95 lacs as at March 31, 2021, ( ¥ 82 28 lacs as al March
31, 2020}, The same are held with banks with good credit rating.

B. Liguidity risk

Uguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficully in meeting the obligations asscciated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or another financisl assel. The Company's approach to manege liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it wil have
sufficient liquidity 1o mest its liabilities as and when they are dus, bath under narmal ard etressful conditions.
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The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at the reporting date.

The amounts ame gross and undiscounted.

31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
Zin lakhs Tinlakhs
Cash and Cash Enquivalent 100.85 B2.28
100.95 62.28
|
1 year or less 1-2 years More than 2 years Tolal
Zin lakhs T in lakhs % in lakhs Zin lakhs
a) Contractual maturities of financlal
liabilities as on 31st March, 2021
Long term borrowings - - 3,500.00 3,500,00
Short term borrowings 1.890.57 - - 1,890.97
b) Contractual maturities of financial
liabilities as on ¥ist March, 2020
Long term borrowings - - 32,500.00 32,500.00
Short term borrowings 1,430.89 - 1,930.99

C. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial assets will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The objective
of market rigk management is to menage and control risk exposure within acceptable parameters.

39. Pravicus years' figures heve been re-grouped ! re-arranged wherever necessary.

40. Figures have bsen shown in Rupees in Lacs to 2 placss of decimals.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 329088E

Sd/-

(Sanjay Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 056902
Place: Kolkata

Daled: 31st August, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi-
Pankaj Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Whole-time Director & CFO

Sdi-
Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN : 01188712)
Director
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Madanlal Limited

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of
Madanlal Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) its subsidiary (the
Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), and its
associates comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2021, the
consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
consolidated statement of cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the vear then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial
statements and on the other information of the associates, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act?)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including India Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Holding Company and its associates as at March
31st 2021, their consolidated loss and other comprehensive loss, consolidated changes in
equity and their consoclidated cash flows for the yvear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Act. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit
reports of the other auditors referred to in the “Other Matters” paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Emphasis Matters

The financial statements of M/s MKJ Enterprises Limited (associate of the company) are
not yet finalized and thus not made available to the Holding Company for incorporation in
its accounts for the vear ended 31st March 2021.

Accordingly, no effect of the profitability, if any, relating to the above entity has been
considered in the consolidated financial statements. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, the financial impact arising
out of the above non-consolidation would not be material. Our conclusion on the
statement is not modified in respect of this matter.



Agrqwal Tondon & CO. Room No.: 7, 1% Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

(Formerly: Agrawal Sanjay & Company) Kolkata - 700 069
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website: www.agrawalsanjay.com
Firm Registration No. : 329088E E-mail id: agrawaltondon2019@gmail.com

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance (including other comprehensive
income), consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group
including its associates in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act read with relevant Rules issued there under.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Group and of its asscciates and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. As part of an audit in
accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consoclidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
apprapriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. ¢

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of the consolidated financial statements and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going
CONCerr.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
such entities or business activities within the Group and its associates to express
an opinion on the conseclidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial information of
such entities included in the

consoclidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have
been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider gquantitative materiality and qualitative factors in planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the consoclidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication

Other Matters
The consolidated financial statements include the audited financial statements of a

subsidiary whose financial statements reflect Group’s share of total assets of Rs 118,81
lacs as at 31st March 2021, share of total revenue of Rs NIL and share of total net loss



Agrqwal Tondon 8‘ CO. Room No.: 7, 1¢t Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

(Formerly: Agrawal Sanjay & Company) Kolkata - 700 069
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website: www.agrawalsanjay.com
Firm Registration No. : 329088E E-muail id: agrawaltondon2019@gmail.com

after tax of Rs 0.34 lacs and net cash inflow of Rs 0.59 lacs for the year ended 31st March
2021 which have been audited by other auditors.

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net profit after
tax and total comprehensive profit of Rs 0.22 lacs for the year ended 31st March 2021 in
respect of an associate, whose financial statements have been audited by other auditor.

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net loss after tax
(and other comprehensive loss) of Rs 1016.95 lacs for the year ended 31+ March 2021 in
respect of 2 associates whose financial statements have not been audited by us or by
other auditors. These unaudited financial statements have been furnished to us by the
management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it is
relates to the aforesaid associates is based solely

on such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements are not
material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the
financial statements certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept
so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of
the other auditor.

() The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid consclidated financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with relevant Rules issued there under.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and the report of the statutory auditors of
its associate company, none of the Directors of the Group and its associates is
disqualified as on 31st March 2021 from being appointed as a Director of that
Company in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and its associates and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A” which is based
on the auditors’ reports of the Holding Company and its associates. Our
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report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting of those
companies;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statement.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 329088E

Sanjay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 056902

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 315t August, 2021

UDIN: 21056902AAAAATF8279
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group as of
and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Madanlal Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its associates
as of that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Holding Company and its associates, have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
cantrols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its associate are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contrels thal were operatling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and prescribed under section 143(10] of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial control over financial reporting. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
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material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
other auditors of the associate company in terms of their report referred to in Other
Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and Directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or dispoesition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contreol over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it
relates to one associate company is based on the corresponding report of auditors of such
Company.

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 329088E

Sanjay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 056902

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 31+t August, 2021

UDIN: 21056902AAAAAF8279
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Nota As at As at
No, 31st March, 2021 A1at Mareh, 2020
T L9 L3 T
L ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a)  Properly, Plant & Eguipment 2 16549 175.06
Investmant Proparty 11745 11745
CGoodwill 1210 v 1]
29504 304,61
b}  Finarcial Assets - Nor-Current
Investments 3 §,382.96 §,800.64
Loans 2 18.87 18.97
Othar [Minancial Assets S 0.14 014
) Other Non-Current Assels g 1,03 121.03
5.503.11 5,040.78
2. CURRENT ASSETS
a) Financiai Assels
Trada Receivablas 7 - 34,575,386
Cash & Casn Equivalenls & 10231 53.05
Loans ] 17,118.73 40,658,589
Cther Financial Assels 10 5 735.458 5,703.95
22 956.49 51,004.95
by Inventories " 1,122.96 1,124.89
c} Currant Tax Assats (Nel) 2 387.86 1,435.564
€} Other Currert Assets 12 2.09 21252
1,513.81 337295
TOTAL ASSETS 30,268.45 —00.623.30
Il. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. EQUITY
a) kEguiy Share Capila 14 a00.69 800.59
bl Other Equity 1& 12,251.85 -11,703.94
Mirority interest 0.68 -0.67
TOTAL EQUITY -11,450.28 -10,923.93
2. LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Firancial Lizoiltiss
Borrowings 18 3,5C0.00 32,500.00
Trade Payables 17
Due From Micro, Small and
Medium Entsrprses
Cither than Micro, Small and 130,51 13051
Medium Enterprises
Other F nancial Liabilities 18 5000 50.00
b} Other lNon-Cuent Liabililies 18 31,220 80 26,175.80
©) Defarrad Tax Liakility (Nat) 20 90075 963,27
3581107 58,610.58
CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Finanzial Liabilities
Bomowings 21 2,035,52 207444
Cthar Financlal Llsblltias 22 12,58 597.35
Trade Payehlas 23 3,854.05 3 B54.55
5,902.65 6,628.34
b)  Othor Current Liabllitizs 24 5.1 5.181.31
5,807.66 14,707.88
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 30,268.45 3.30
St of Significant A ing 1-39
Policies adopted by the Company and
Noles forming part of the Financial
The accompanying noltes form ar integral part of the financlal sta'aments
Asg par curreport of even date attached,
Fer Agrawal Tandon & Co, For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

Chariered Accountanis
Firm Raglsiration No. 325088E

Sd/-

Pankaj Agarwal (DIN : 08406457)
Wholn-time Director & CFO

5d/-
{Sanjay Agrawal)
Partnor

Membership No. 056€02

Place: Kolkata

Sd-

Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN: 01188712)

Dated: 31st August, 2021

Directar



MADANLAL LTD.
(CIN : LE1909WB1983PL C036288)

INCOME:
I. Reverws from Uperatiors
Il. Other Income

lil, Total Revenue [1+11)

IV. EXPENDITURE:
Purchase of Stock in Trade
Changes in Invenories
Employee Berelil Expanses
Finance Cests
Depreciation & Amoritsation Expensas
Other Expenses

Total Expenses
IV. Profit/ (Loss) before tax [l - V)

V. Tax Expenses
Currert tax
Less: MAT Credit Entitlerrent

Ceferred Tax charge / (zredit)
- Tax adustment for ealisr years

V1. Proflt/{Loss) for the year (IV - V)
VLa. Share of Profitf{Loss) from Associates
Profit/{Loss) For the year

VIl. Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)
ltems that wil not to be reciassified to profit o loss:
Fair Value Gain on Invesimeants
Income Teax releted to above
Other Comprehensive Income for the year

VIII. Total Comprehensive Income for the year { VI - VIl )

IX. Earnings per Eguity Share:
(1) Basic
[2) Ciluted

Statement of Significant Accounting Paolicies
adopted by the Company and Notes forming par of
the Financlal Statements

Nole
No. st March, 20

2y
26

27
28
29

A0

Consolidaled Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

‘the year em
4

183
807 85

809.70

0.00
1.83

15.45
168.50

.58

102.61
. 31827

491,51

2249

469.02

-1,016.73

0.00

-847.71

-5.04
-B.64

The accompanying netes form an integral part of the financial siatemerts

As per our repart of even date attached.

For Agrawal Tondon & Co,
Chautered Accountanis
Firm Reglstration No. 32908BE

Sdf-

(Sanjay Agrawial)
Partner

Memnership No. 056802

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 31at August, 2021

For tho year ended

31st March, 2020

T T
26 673 87
11018

29,784.02

382 22
“16.00
14.40
293.37
10.47
28.711.00

274,56

-51.00
33.34

2768

-361.46

.00 -333.80

608.36
Em—————

-282.44
325.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

325.92

4.07
407

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf-

Panka] Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Wheole-time Director & CFQ

Sdr-

Radhe Shyam Khetan [DIN: 01188712)

Director



MADANLAL LTD,
{GIN : 1L51909WB1983PLCO3E2EE)

Gonsolida ash F tatement fo March, 2021

{Amaunt in € takihs)
315t Mareh, 2021 A1st March, 2020

A Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Med Profit before Tax and Exceplional items: {547.71) 32592
a) Depreeiation and amartization 9.58 10,47
L} Interest Received (32891 82.11)
2} Finance Cost 188.50 263,37
d) QCl Adjustment for Sale of Invesiment - -

e} Dividend Recelved - {004y
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (67B.55) 537.60
Adjustmants for:

@) Other Financlal Assels - Mer-Curreat (0.00) -

k) Ofher Financial Assels Currani (£6.50) 1,112.85
) Trade Receivables - Currenl 34,576,395 (33,804.35)

d} Inventoras 1.93 118.00
@) Current Tax Azsets - -

f) Other Men Currenl Liakilities §,054.00 25,608.00
gl Current Financial Liabillies - -

h) Other Financial Liabililies (S84.77) 588 00
i} Trads Payatles-cuTent 0.00 1,602 55
i Other Gurrent Assets 00%.53 26 58
k) Other Current Liabiiiesg (5,176.30) 4 466.00
[y Barrewings - 4652 25 - (79.2€)

Cash generatod from operations 33,973.70 458.24

Direci Taxes Paid (net off refunds) (985 17) (109.46}

Met Cash Flow from Operafing Activities 34,958 87 567.70

B. Cash Flow from investing Aclivilies:
a) Purchase of fixad assats = -

b} Purchasa of Investments 437 67 279.41

¢} Sale of Invesimenls % z

d) Dividend Received - 0.04

¢) Interest Received 328.91 92.11
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities T66.63 371.56
€. Cash Flow from Financing Activites:

&) Borrowings - Currant (38.92) 940.74

b} Borrowings - Mon-Currar; 129 000 0G)

¢} Loans Given - Current 6.450.14) {1.627.58]

d) Changes in Minorly Interest 1.35 (0.67)

@) Finance Cosis (188.50) (293.37)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activitlies (35,666.20) (980.88)
D. Net changes in Cash and Cash Equivalonts 30.26 I41.53|
Add Cash and Cash Equivelent - at commencement G3.05 104,658
Cash and Cash Equivalent - atclose 102,39 63.05
Notes:

The above Cush Flow Staloment has been prepared under the 'Indirect Mathod" as set out In tka Indian Accounting Stzndard (Ind-AS-7) - Cash

® Flow Statsmanl.
b. Paticulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
% In lakhs Tin lakhs
Cash & Cash Equivalents comprises of:
Cash an Hand B.62 12.83
Balances with Banks:
= in Currenl Accounts 9362 50.22
Cheques, draff in hand = o
Cash & Cash Equivalents in Cash Flow Statement 102.31 63.05
c. As at Non-Cash Chanp As at
Particulars Cash flows Falr Value ;
01.04.2020 changes Classification 31.03.2021
Borrowings - Nen Currend 32,500.00 129,000.00) - . ,500.00
Other Finandial Liabililies - - - - -
Dorrowings - Current 2,074,44 (38.92) . - 2,035.52

The accompanyirg notes form an integral parl ¢f (ha fnancial stalemeants

As par our report of even date atteched.

Fer Agrawal Tondon & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Registraticn No. 329038E

Sdi-
Sdi- Pankaj Agarwal (DIN ; 0B49645T)
(Sanjay Agrawal) Whole-time Directar & CFDQ
Parlner
Membership No. 056502
Place: Kelkata Sdi

" Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN: 01168712)
Datad: 31st August, 2021 Diractor



A)

B)

MAUA

NLAL LTD.

(CIN : L51909WRB1923PLC036248)

Consalidated Stalemaont of Changes in Equily for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Equity Share Capital

Particulars Nos. Amount
As al 01st April,2019 80,06,850 800.69

Changes during the year - =

As at 31st March,2020 80,06,850 800.69

Changes during the year £ "

As at 31st March,2021 30,0685 800.59

Other Equity

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Reserve & Surplus Itemis of OCI_| -
Pariizches Securities Premium Ree(:.‘lil:r"nlt;:.lon Retained Earnings InstEr?:II}tznls Toisl
Reserve through OCI

Balance as at 01st April, 2019 900.00 15.00 -13,849.77 904.93 -12,029.84
Profit for the year 0.00 0.00 325.80 0.co 325.90
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 900.00 15.00 -13,523.87 904.83 =11,703.94
Profit for the year 0.00 0.00 -547.71 0.00 -547.71
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 9500.00 15.00 -14,071.58 904.93 -12,251.65

As per our report of aven date attached.

For Agrawal Tondon & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 328088E

Sdi-

(Sanjay Agrawal)
Pariner

Memkbership No. 056802

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 31st August, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

Sdi-
Pankaj Agarwal (DIN : 08496457)
Whole-time Director & CFO

Sd/f-
Radhe Shyam Khetan (DIN: 01188712)
Direclor




MADANLAL LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and fo.r the year ended March 315, 2021

1(A) Corporate Information

The Consolidated Financial Staternents of MADANLAL LIMITED arc preparced in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS)-23 on Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial Statement
of the subsidiary company Anaplak Dealtrade Pvt. Ltd. and associate companics Vishveshwar Infrastructure Pyt.
Ltd., MKJ Enterprises Ltd., Twenty First Century Sccuritics Ltd. and Ideal Point Services Pvt. Ltd.

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development, trading in Ferro Alloys and also in the Dealing
in Securities. The registered office of the Company is located at Sagar Estate, 2, Clive Ghat Street, Kolkata - 700 001
for the year ended March 31, 2021.

1(B) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

a)

b)

Impact on outhreak of COVID-19

Due to the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19), the Government of India declared lock-down effective
25% March, 2020 and in compliance of the instructions issued by the Central and State Governments, the
operations of the Company had to be suspended. This impacted the normal business operations of the company
during the lock-down period.

The Company has considered the possible impacts on the carrying value of assets and contractual terms with
customers and vendors. The Company, as at the date of these financial results has used the available information
to assess the impact on the future performance of the Company. Based on the information, the Company has
made asscssments and expects that the carrying amounts of assets reported in these financials as at 31% March,
2020 are fully recoverable.

The Company has also estimated the future cash flows with the possible effects that may result from the
COVID-19 pandemic and does not foresee overall adverse impact on realising its assets and meeting its
liabilities as and when they fall due. The actual impact of COVID-19 pandemic may vary from that cstimated as
at the date of approval of these financial results,

The Central and State Governments have since significantly relaxed the lock-down restrictions, The Company
has resumed its operations though not at full scale. The Company will continue to closely observe the evolving
scenario and take into account any future developments arising out of the same.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiarics as
at 31 March 2018. Control is achieved when the Group is exposcd, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee.
Specifically, the Company controls an investee if and only if the Company has:
a.  Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investec)
Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
c. The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

The Company re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elementsof control. Conseclidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Company loses control of the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances. If a member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in
the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriale
adjustments are made to that group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial
statements to ensure conformity with the Company’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date
as that of the parent Company, i.c., year ended on 31 March. When the end of the reporting period of the parent
is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial
information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the
financial information of the subsidiary.
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t)

2.1

2.2

In term of Ind AS 110- “Consolidated Financial Statements”, the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries are combined on a line- by- line basis by adding together the book/ fair value of like items like
assets, liabilities, income and expendilure, afler fully eliminating intra group balances, intra group transactions
and any unrealized Profit/ Loss included therein, Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income (OCI) are attributed to the cquity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling intercsts,
cven if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficil balance.

The difference of the cost of the Group of its Investment in Subsidiaries over its proportionate share in the equity
of the respective investee companies as at the date of acquisition of stake is recognised in the Financial
Statement as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, witheut a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction. If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it: '
«  Derecognises the asscts (including poodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary
*  Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests
»  Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity
*  Recognises the fair value of the consideration received
* Recognises the fair value of any investment retained
*  Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss
¢+ Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognised in OCI to profit or loss or retained
earnings, as appropriate, as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related asscts or
liabilities.

Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared en historical cost
basis, except for cerlain asscts and liabilities which have been measured at fair values as cxplained in relevant
accounting principles. :

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting slandard requires a change in theaccounting policy hitherto in
use.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Operating Cycle
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current s per the Group’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Foreign Currencies

Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Groupoperates ('the functional currency’). The financial statements arc
presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Group's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in by the Group at spol raies at the functional currency
spot rate (i.e. INR) at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.Monetary assets and liabilitics
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional cwrrency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting fiom the settlement of transactions in foreign currencies and from
the translation of monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates
are generally recogniscd in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair valuc in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. The pain
or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair valuc is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value
gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).



MADANLAL LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement as at and for the year ended March 31!, 2021

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption thal the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagcous market for the asset or liahility

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liabilily is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the assct or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial assct takes into account a market participant’s ability 1o generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by sclling it to another market participant that
would use the assct in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation lechniques that arc appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inpuls.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

a) Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

b) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

¢) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobscrvable

For assets and liabilitics that arc recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hicrarchy by re-assessing cateporisation (based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilitics on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilitics during and at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of thrce months or less, which are subject to an insigniticant risk of changes in value.

Property, Plant and Equipment
The Group has elected to adopt the carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment under the Indian GAAP as
on 1*April2016, as the deemed cost for the purpose of transition to IND AS,

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are carried at cost of acquisition,on current cost
basis less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment, if any. Cost comprises purchase price and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected [rom its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
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2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

1.11

de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation is provided on written dowu value inethod over the useful lives of property, plant and equipment
as estimated by management. Pursuant to Notification of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 depreciation
is provided an prorata hasis on written down value method at the rates determined based on estimated useful
lives of property, plant and equipment where applicable. However, leasehold land is depreciated over lease
period on straight line basis.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year cnd and adjusted prospectively, if appropriatc.

Intangible Assels

The Group has elezted to adopt the carrying value of Properiy, Plant and Equipment under the Ii:dian GAAP as
on 1 April 2016, as the deemed cost for the purpose of ransition to IND AS.

Intangible Assets are recognized ouly when future economic benefits arising out of the assets flow lo the
enterprise and are amortised. over their useful life of three years. Intangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets,
excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and arc charged to Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year during which such expenditure is incurred.

Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development
Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development are carried al cost. Cost includes land,
related acquisition cxpensces, development / construction costs, borrowing costs and other direct expenditure.

Impairment of non-financial assels

The Group assesses. at cach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, the Group estimales the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other asscts or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, (he assct is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tex
discount rate that reflecls current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Inventories

Raw materials, Construction work-in-progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net
rcalisable value. Cost ofinventories comprise all cost of purchase including cost of land, borrowing cost,
development costs and other cost incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. The cost, in
general, is determined using weighted average cost method.

Contract cost incurred related to future activity of the contract are recoguised as an asset provided it is probable
that theywill be recovered during the contract period. Such costs represent the amount due from customer and
arc often classificdas Construction work-in-progress.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, lcss cstimated costs of
completion and cstimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economicbenetits will flow to the Group and it can be
reliablymeasured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of theconsideration received/receivable net of rebate
and taxes. The Group applics the revenue recognition criteria to cachnature of revenue transaction as set-out
below: :
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i) Revenue from Construction Contracts

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and it can
be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable net
of rebate and tuxcs. The Group applies the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of revenue
transaction as sct-out below:

Principles of Ind AS 18 in respect of sale of goods for recognising revenue, costs and profits from
transactions of real estate which are in substance similar to delivery of goods when the revenue
recognition process is completed; and

In case of real eslute sales where agreement for sale is executed for under construction propertics,
revenue in respect of individual contracts is recognised when performance on the contract is considered
to be completed.

Dividend Income is recognised when the Group’s right to receive dividend is established.

All other incomes are recognised on accrual basis.

2.12 Employee Benefits

L

IIIL

Defined Contribution Plan

a. Provident Fund
Contributions in respect of all Imployees are madeto the Regional Provident Fund as per the
provisions of Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when services arc rendered by employees. The
Group has ne obligation other than the contribution payable to the Regional Provident fund.

Defined Benefit Plan

a. Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit and is in the nature ofa defincd benefit plan. The liability
recognized in the balancesheet in respect of gratity is the present value of the
definedbenefit/obligation at the balance shect date, together withadjustments for unrecognized
actuarial gains or losses andpast service costs. The defined benefit/obligation is calculatedat or near
the balance sheet date by an independent actuaryusing the projected unit credit method. This is
based on standard rates of inflation, salary growth rate and morlality. Discount factors are
determined close to cach year-end byreference to market yields on government bonds that
haveterms to maturity approximating the terms of the relatedliability, Current Service cost and
Interest component on the Group’s defined benefit plan isincluded in employce benefits expense.
Actuarial gains/losscs resulting from re-measurements of theliability are included in other
comprehensive income.

Long Term Compensated Absences

The Group treats accumulated leave to the exlent such Ieave are carried forward as long-term employee
benefit for measurcment purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Current Service cost and
Interest companent arising out of such valuation is included in employce benefits expense. Actuarial
gains/losses resulting from rc-measurements of the liability are included in other comprehensive
income. The Group presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not
have an unconditional right to defer its scitlement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where Group
has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months,

the same is presented as non-current liability,

2.13  Taxes on Income
Tax cxpense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where
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the Group operates. The tax rates and tax laws used o compule the amount arc those that are enacted or
substantively cnacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements at the reporting date. Deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor
taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax asscts arc recognised for all deductible temparary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those lemporary differences and losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels arc re-assesscd at cach reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has becore probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset ta be recovered. :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
asscts and liabilitics and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax
assets and tax liabilitics are offsct where the entity has a legally enforceable right 1o offset and intends either
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liabilily simultancously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Decferred income taxes reflect the impact of fiming differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current vear and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred
tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws cnacted or substantively cnacted at the reporting date.

2.13.1 Provisions and Contingencics

A provision is recognized when an cnterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources cmbodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rale Lhat
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that ariscs from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group
or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the abligation. The Group docs nmot rccognize a contingent liability but discloses its
¢xistence in the financial statements.

214 Borrowing Costs

Barrowing Costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.
Borrowing Costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement
of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the datc the assct is ready for
its intended use is added to the cost of the asscts. Capitalisation of Borrowing Costs is suspended and
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on the
qualifying assets is interrupted. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.
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2.15

2.16

Earnings per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose
of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to cquity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
ettects of all dilutive potential equity shares. :

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is
adjusted for. events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

A. Financial assets
i. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asscl.

ii. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial asscts arc classified in lwo categories:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

b. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income FVTOCI

Debt instruments at amortised cost other than derivative contracts

A ‘debt instrument” i3 measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

e The assel is held within & business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

o  Contractual terms of the assct give risc on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortiscd cost is calculated by taking inlo accounl any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The BIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the profit or loss: This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Equity investments

All cquity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value other than equity
investments measured at deemed cost on first time adoption of Ind AS ., Equity instruments which
are held for trading are classified as at FV'TPL. or all other equity instruments, the Group decides
to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Group makes such cleetion on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an cguity instrument at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts
from QCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within cquity.

Hquity instruments included within the FVTPL category arc measurcd al Jair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ili. De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar
financial asscts) is primarily derecognised when:
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®  Therights to receive cash flows [rom (he assct have expired, or
s the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset

iv. Impairment of financial asscts
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measuremeiit and recognition of impainnent luss on the following financial assets and credit risk
expasure:
¢ Financial assets thal arc debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

The Groupfollows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifelime ECLs at cach reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. '

Lifetime ECL are the expected credil losscs resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument, ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that
are due to the Group in accordance with the conlract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive, discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an enlity is required to
consider:

= All contractual terms of the financial instiument (including prepayment, extension, call and
similar aptions) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when
- the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is
required Lo use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument
®  Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed
default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. At every reporling dale, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in
the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the periad is recognized as income/

expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other

expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described

below:

¢  Financial assets measured at amortised cosl: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an
intcgral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces
the net carrying amount. Until the assel meets wrile-off criteria, the group does not reduce
impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

I'or assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial instruments
on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is
designed to cnable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis,

B. Financial liabilities
i. Initial recognition and measurcment
All financial liabilitics are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures, net of directly attribulable transaction
costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdratts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.
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ii. Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Iinancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include derivatives, financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liahilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Scparatcd cmbedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recagnition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For
liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losscs attributable to changes in own credit risks are
recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subscquently transferred to P&L. However, the Group may
transfcr the cumulative gain or loss within equity, All other changes in fair value of such liability arc
recognised in the statement of profit or loss,

Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortisad
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss when the liabilitics arc derccognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the LIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss,

Trade reccivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subscquently measured at amortised cost
using the elfcetiveinterest method, less allowance for doubttul debts.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Groupprior to the end of
financial year. The amounts are generally unsceured. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is notdue within the Group’s operating cycle. They are recognised initially al
their fair value and subsequenlly measured atamortised cost using the effective interest method,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantce contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made
to reimbwrse the lender for 2 loss il incurs because the specified borrower fails to make a payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a loan agreement. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised
initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortlisation.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derccognised when the ohligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
anew liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to ofiset the recognised amounts and there is an intestion to
scttle on a net basis, to realise the assets @nd settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Operating Segments .

‘The Business process and Risk Management Commitice of the Group, approved by the Board of Directors and
Audit Committee performs the function of allotment of resources and assessment of performance of the Group.
Considering the level of activities performed, frequency of their meetings and level of finality of their decisions,
the Group has identified that Chiel Operaling Decision Maker function is being performed by the Business
pracess and Risk Management Comnittee. The financial information presented to the Business process and Risk
Management Committee in the contzxt of results and for the purposes of approving the annual operating plan is
on a consolidated basis. The Group’s business activity falls within two reportable business segment viz. “Real
estate projects development’, and ‘others as per IND AS -108,

Rounding off . N ; .
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off o the nearest lakhs as per the
requircment of Schedule IT1 to the Act, unless atherwise stated.



MADANLAL LTD,

{Amount in lakhs)

Gross Block (At Deemed Cost) Deprecialion Ned Biock
Particulars As at Additions | Deductlans As al Uplo For the Deductions Upto As al As at
01.04.2020 31.03.2029 | 01.04.2020 year 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Tanaible Assets;
Fraghold Premises” 23518 3 = 238,18 G55 826 : 76.82 161.36 16962
Elsclric Installalions 2.37 - - 2.37 137 0.26 - 1.63 0.74 1.00
Fumitura & Fixdures 8.7 - - 8.7 487 1.03 - 6.00 .87 4,00
Office Equipments 0,26 - - 0.26 - - - - 0.26 026
Weighing Machine 0.04 B - 0.04 - > = - 0.04 004
(Air Conditicners 0.25 - - 025 0.4 0.03 - 0.14 0142 0.14
Total 250.07 - - 250.07 75.01 9.58 - B4.59 165,49 175.06
e —_ = —=
| —
Previous Year Total 250,07 . - 250.07 64.54 | 10,47 - 75.01 175.068
“Promizes include Rs. BOO/- paid towards 12 shares in a Co-operaive Socinty
Netp:
The Fresho's Premises al Bajaj Bhawan held in the rame of the Company are pledged.
{Amount in € lakhs)
Gross Block (At Deemed Cost) Depreciation Net Block
Parliculars As at Addifions | Deductions As al Upto For the Deductions Upte As at As at
01.04.2013 | 31.02.2020 | 01.04.2018 year 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Janagible Assets;
Frashold Premises 23818 - - 23B.18 8087 a.ee - 68.56 169.62 178.31
Elzotre Inslallations 237 - - 237 1.02 [ - 137 1.00 138
Fumiture & Fislures B - - 8.7 343 1.9 - 487 4.00 538
Office Ecuipments 025 - - 026 | - - - = - 0.26 026
Weighing Machinn 0,04 - - 0.04 - - - - 0.04 .04
Air Condilioners 0.25 - - 0.25 007 0.04 - 0.11 D14 018
Total 250.07 - = 250.07 6d.54 10.47 - 75.01 175.06 188,53
Previcus Year Tetal 210.77 30.30 - 250.07 10.70 10.40 - 21.10 228.97

* Frem ses indude Rs. 800F- paid lowards 12 shares in a Co-operative Soaciety

Note:
The Fresheld Premises at Baja) Bhawan held |n the nems of the Company are pledged.
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{CIN : L51809WB1923PLC0356288)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemeanis:

3.

Investments (Non-Current):

(Amount in * lakhs)

Particulars Face 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Value Nos. % Nos. T
T
A Invesiment In Government Securities: (Unquoted)
7 & 1/2 Years Naticnal Savings Certificate 0.05 0.5
(Pledged with Sales Tax Authorities)
Total ( A)
0.05 0.05
B. Becurities:
Measured at Fair value through OCI
1) Equlty Shares: Quotad
Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd. 10.00 2,50,000 B7.42 - 8742
MEKEJ Enierprises Lid. 10.00 2,52,163 894,99 252,163 894.99
Addiless: Share of Profit/(Loss) - -
Total (1) 982.41 982.41
if) Equity Shares: Unguocted ;
Bengal Bonded Warehouse Lid, 12,50 16,767 100.21 16,757 100.21
Dankuni Projects Ltd. 10.00 5,00,000 108.54 6,00,000 108 64
Edward Food Research & Analysis Centra Ltd. 100.00 1,869,580 15,74 1,869,580 15.74
Edward Keventer Pvt. Ltd. 10.00 7,70,618 1,251.50 770,818 1,261.50
Add/Less: Share of Profit/(Loss) (1,242.786) (283.07)
|deal Point Services (P) Ltd 10.00 2,000 0.02 2,000 0.02
Add/Less: Share of Profit/{Loss) 5.21 4.99
Keventer Agro Lid. 10.00 417,708 284.04 417,708 284.04
Keventer Projects Ltd, 10.00 1,00,020 2,507.19 1,00,020 2,507.19
MKJ Tradex Ltd. 10.00 1,40,000 275.34 1,40,000 275.34
Sasmal Infrastructure (P) Lid. 10.00 25,000 20.18 25,000 20,19
Vishveshwar Infrastructure Pyt Lid. 10.C0 4800 532.29 4,500 532.20
Add/Less: Share of Profit/{Loss) (0.34)
Nirmalkunj Tracem Pyt.Ltd 10.c0 1,500 0.15 1,500 0.18
Shyamal Dealtrade Put Ltd 1C.00 1,500 0.15 1,500 Q.15
Rajesh Dealtrade Pt Ltd 10.00 1,500 0.15 1,500 0.18
Krishna Futuretrade Pyt.Ltd 10.00 1,500 0.15 1,500 018
Shew Merchandies Put Ltd 10.00 1.800 0.15 1,500 0.15
Navotech Exim Pvt.Ltd 10.00 1,500 015 1,500 0.15
Adia Tracom Pvt.Ltd 10.00 1,500 0.15 1,500 0.18
Shlvamani Distributors Pyt Ltd 10.00 1,500 0.15 1,500 0.18
Total (ii) 3,858.37 4,818.18
Total (B)=(i+1ii) 4,840.78 5,800.59
C. Investmant in Preference Shares
Edward Kevanier Pvt. Ltd. 100.00 84,790 - 64,790 -
(Recalved for consideration otherwise than in cash pursuant fo
demerger of Edward Food Research & Anziysis Centre Lid.)
Keventer Global Pvt. Lid. 100.C0 £22,135 522,14 = -
(Recelved for consideration ollherwlse than in cas!) pursvant fo
sale of pyuly shares of Kevenlor Agr Lid.)
Total (C) 522.14 -
Total (A+B+C) 5,362.96 5,800.64
Aggregate market value of quoted investments a82.41 894.99
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 4,380.55 423474
Aggregate amount of impairment in valus of investments - =
5,362.96 5,800.64




DANLAL LTD.
(CIN : L51809WE1983PLC036288)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

Loans (Mon-Current)
Unsecured, considerad good

Deposits

Dther Financial Assets

Other Advances

Other Non-Currenl Assets

Advance against Purchase of Property

Fixed Deposit with Banks

Trade Raceivables
Unsecured, considered good

Trade Recsivables

Cash & Cash Eguivalents

Balance with Banks
- in Current Accounis
Cash in Hand

Loans (Current)
Unsecured, considered good

Loans Given
- Related Parlies
- Others

Unsecured, Doubifu!
- Others
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

. Other Financial Assets

Unsegured, considerad good

Other Acvances
-Related Parties
-Others

__31-Mar-2021 _
Zin lakhs

18.97
18.87

31-Mar-2021
Zin lakhs

0.14
0.14

31-Mar-2021
<Tin lakhs

116.45
458
121.03

__31:Mar-2021__
Zin lakhs

31-Mar-2021
2 in lakhs

83.62
8.62
102.31

31-Mar-2021
T in lakhs

12,111.68
5,007.05

77.95
(77.95)

17,118.73

Z in lakhs

5,732.35
210

5,735.45

31-Mar-2020
Fin lakhs

18.97
18.97

—_———

31-Mar-2020
Zin lakhs

014
0.14

l

_31-Mar-2020 _
Tin lakhs

116.45

4.58
121.03

__31:Mar:2020 _
Tin lakhs

34,576.36

34,576.36
31-Mar-2020
Zin lakhs

50.22

12.83
63.05

31-Mar-2020
Zin lakhs

8,656.56
1,823 86

77.95

10,658.53

_———

31-Mar-2020
Zin lakhs

5,706.96

5,706.96



MADANLAL LTD.

(CIM : L51909WB1983PLC036288)

Notes to th olidated Financial Statements:

11. Inventories :

Name of the Company Face 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Value Qtv. Amount Qiy. Amount
T Nas. Zin lakhs Nos. - Zin lakhs
A Securities :
a) Eauity Shares:
1) Quoted ;
ATN Internaticnal Ltd. 4.00 55,000 0.22 55,000 0.22
City Union Bank Lid. 1.00 3,825 0.32 3,825 -
Kaashyap Radiant Systems Ltd 1.00 3,266 0.01 3,266 0.52
MIKJ Developers Lid. 10.00 4,41 630 24125 4,41,630 0.01
MKJ Enterprises Lid. 10.00 9,06,578 451 B7 8,06,578 241.25
Mukand Limited 10.00 &8 B06 11.55 86,806 45167
CQuadrant Televentures Ltd. 1.00 50,82 251 9 66 50,862,251 11.55
Secure Earth Technologies Ltd 10.00 37,217 - 37.217 9.65
Sijberia Indusiries Lid. 10.00 500 - 500 -
Right Innuva Know-How Ltd. 10.00 3,890,350 195.18 3,90,350 19518
(Formerly: The Right Address Lid.)
909.84 909.86
ii) Unguoted :
Elpack (India) Lid 10.00 1,10,000 1.02 1,10,000 1.02
Keventer Projects Lid. 10.00 25,000 5.00 25,000 5.00
Niranjan Piramal Taxtiles Mills Ltd. 10.00 1,208 1.28 1,208 1.28
Pyarelal Textiles Ltd. 10.C0 1,208 1.28 1,208 1.28
Secure Earth Technolegias Ltd. 10.00 2,14.€00 203.30 2,14,000 203.30
Super Forging & Steels Ltd 1000 700 c.02 700 0.02
211.91 211.88
1,121.75 1,121.75
b) Preference Shares:
Mukand Lid. 10.60 86,381 1.21 96,381 314
(0.01% Non-convertible Cumulative Redeemable
FPreference Shares Redsemanle in 5 equal annual
instalments w.e.f 2018)
Keventer Capital Ltd 10.00 19,49,304 - -
(0%  Compulsory  Converlible  Redesmatle 1.2 1.14
Preference Shares issued in the ratio of 14:3 squity
shares of Kevenler Agro Lid In pursuance of
demerger.)
Total 1,122.96 1,124.89
12. Current Tax Assets (Net)
31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
7 In lakhs Zin lakhs
Income Tax Payments (Net) 287.86 1435 54
387.86_ 1,435.54

13. Other Currenl Assets

Interest Receivables
Prepaid Expanses
GST Credit Receivable

31-Mar-2021

% in lakhs

.43
c.15
242
2.99

__31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs

0.43
0.14
£11.95
812.52



Nofes to the Consolidated Financial Statements:

14. Share Capltal:

16.

MADANLAL LTD.
(CIN ; L51909WB1983PLC036288)

{Amount in € lakhs)

1-Mar-2021 __31-Mar:2020
% in lakhs Tin lakhs
Auihorised;
£1,00,000 Equity Shares cf T 10/ each 810.00 810.00
15,000, 12.50% Nor-Cumulative Redeemable
Preferance Shares of T 100/ each. 15.00 15.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-ug;
80,06,850 Equity Sheres of T 10/- each fully paid up. 800.69 B00.69
(CF the above 18,02 000 equity shares have been
allcted for consideration other than in cash)
800.68 200.69
141 Tha reconciliation of the numbear of shares and amouni outslanding:
st M 2021 st March, 2020 |
Pt puis Nos. Z in 1akhs Nos. Zin 1akhs
Al the beginning of the year 80.06,850 500,69 80,08 850 800 B9
Changes during the year NIL NIL MNIL NIL
Atthe end of the year B0,06,650 B800.69 80,086,850 800.69

14.2 The detslls of Sharehclders holding more than 5% shares:

Name of the Shareholder

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Mo. of Sheres % held No. of Shares % held
MKJ Enterprises Ltd. 22,21 250 27.74% 22,21,250 27.74%
ME.J Developers Lid, 10,00,0C0 12,40% 10,00,000 12.48%
Twenty First Century Securities Ltd. 14,48 600 18.09% 14,48,600 18.08%
Right Innuva Know-How Lid. 6,325,000 7.83% 6,35,000 7.93%
(Formerly: The Righl Address Ltd.)
Wahendra Kumar Jalan 6,40,090 7.99% 8.40,080 7.98%
Kalyan Vyapaar Pvt. Ltd. 5,658,500 B.88% 5,568,500 6.96%

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to the Equity Shares:
The Equity Shares of tha Gompany. having par value of Rs. 10/- per share, rank pari-passu in all respects inzuding voting rights and entitlement ta cividend.

Qther Equity

Reserve and Surplus

Capital Redemption Reserves:
As per last accounts
Changes during the year
Closing Balance

Securities Premium:
As per last accounts
Changes during the yaar
Closing Balance

Retalned Earnings:
As per lasl accounts
Add: Profit/ {Loss) for the year
Closing Balance

ltems of OCI

Equity Instruments thraugh OCI
As per last accounts
Changes during the year
Closing Balance

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

g00.00

Zin lakhs Zin lakhs
16.00
15,00
900,00
(13,523.87)
(547.71)
(14,071.58)
904.93
904.93
{12,251.65)

Tinlakhs Tin lakhs

15.00
15.00

800.00
<0C.00

(13,849 79)

325 82
(13,523.87)

904.63
2904.93

{11,703.94)



Notes (o the Consoildated Financial Statements:
16.

18.

19.

20.

2%

23.

24,

25,

Borowings

Debentures

MADANLAL LTD.
{CIN : L51909WB1983PLC036288)

31-Mar-21
% in lakhs
350000
5850000

(Amaunt In T lakhs)

31-Mar-20
Zin lakhs

32,£00.00

32,500.00
Debentures issued by the Company are unsecurad and opticnaily canvertible. Redecmabie afler a period of 5 years from the daie of Issue.

. Trade Payables - Non-Currenl

Trace Fayables

Other Financial Liahilities

Security Deposit *

* Deposit Receivad from related parties

Other Non-Current Lizabilities

Trade & Othar Advances
Other Long Term Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (nat)
Deferred Tax Agsels / (Liabilities)

MAT Credil Entitement

Borrowings (Current)

From Bodies Corporate’
- Related Parlies
- Olhers

. Other Financial Llabilities

Liakility for Expenses
Advance from Ralated Parties

Trade Payables - Current
Others

Other Current Llabllities
Statulory Liakilities

Revenue from Qperations
Sale of goods

Cther Operating Income

J1-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs Zinlakhs
130.51 130.51
130.51 130.51
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs 2in lakhs
31,229.8C 28,175.80
0.0C 0.00
31,229.80 26!1?'5.80
As al As at
01.04.2020 31.03.2021
Tin lakhs T in lakhs
(970.10) 62.51 (907.59)
6.83 - 6.83
|253.2?’i 62,51 !9!]0.?6!
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs Zin lakhs
1,785,868 3,864899
249.54 (1,774 55)
2,035.52 2,074.44
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Zin lakhs 2in lakhs
4,52 597.35
8.06 -
12.58 597.35
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs Zin lakhs
3,854 55 3 854 55
3!B§.§§ 3,854.56
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
501 £181.31
5.01 5!161.31
2020-21 2018-20
Tinlakhs Tin lakhs
1.93 37167
28,302.00

2967387



MADANLAL LTD.

(CIM : L51909WB1933PLC0O36288)

Notes to the Consolldated Financlal Statemenis:
26. Other Income

Rent Recelved

Dividend

Profit on Sale of Investments
Interest Recelved

27. Changes In Inventaries

Inventories at Close
Inventories at Commencement

28, Employee Beneflt Expenses

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Compansation and Other Payments
Confribution to Provident & Other Funds

Director's Remuneration

Siaff Welfare Expenses

29, Finance Cost

Interest Expenses
Cther Costs

30. Other Expenses

Rent paid
Rates and taxes
Cirector Sitting Fees
Bank charges
Legal and professional Charges
Travelling and conveyance
Printing and stationeries
Communication expensas
Donation
Less on Sale cf Investments
Manpovier Hire Charges
Repgirs & Maintenance:

- for Building

- for Others
Paymenl to auditors:

- for Statutory Audit

- for Other Services
Share depository cherges
Securities transaction tex
Provision for Doubiful Debts
Government Taxes Peid
Miscellaneous expenses

31. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

{Amount In € lakhs)

2020-21 2019-20
Zinlakhs 2in lakhs
18.00 18.00
- 0.c4
460.94
328.91 -
807.85 11Q=J§
2020-2 2019-20
Tin lakhs Zin lakhs
1,122,596 1,124.89
112489 1,242 8¢
1@2 118.00
2020-21 2019-20
2 in lakhs Zin lakhs
12.78 11.63
2.26 1.30
» 1.20
0.40 0.27
15.45 14.40
2020-21 2019-20
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
185.85 290.53
258 2.84
188.50 293.37
2020-21 2019-20
Zin lakhs €in lakhs 2in lakhs Tin lakhs
0.67 0.76
1.38 1.39
.43 0.34
0.14 013
274 176.29
.01 1.81
1.01 012
0.59 0.44
- 28,000,00
= 9.03
501.15
1.33
0.31 1.64 245
D.50 0.50
0.20 0.70 0.55 1.05
1.55 D.a7
0.13 %
77.95
0.36 0.20
10.51 12.82
102.81 28,711.00

There are no Micro, Small & Medium Entarprises, o whom the company owes dues, which are cutstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st
March 2021. This information as required ta be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been
determined 1o the extent such parlies have been Identified on the basis of information avaable with the Company.

32. Earning per Share (EPS)
8l. Particulars

a) Profit / (Loss) afler Taxation

b) No.of Equity Shares

c] MWominal value per Equity Share

d) Earning per Equity Share-Basic/Diluted (& /b)

2020-21
(T in lakhs) -547.71
( Nas. ) 80,05,350
(%) 10.00
(z) -B.84

2019-20

32582
B0,06,850
10.00
407



MADANLAL LTD.
CIN : 9WB1983PLC036288

Notes fo the Consolldated Financfal Statements: {Amount In ¥ lakhs)
33, Related Party Disclosures:

(a) Narmes of the related parties with whom significant relators exist ard transactions have taken place during the year are given below:-
(f) Enterprises/Assoclates where key managemant personnel is able to exercise slgnlficant influence:

Anaplak Dealtrade Pwl. Lid. Mantu Housing Projects Lid,
Bengal NRI Complex Lid. MKJ Enferprisas Lid.
Dankunl Projects Ltd. MEJ Tradex Ltd.
Edward Keventer Pvt. Ltd. Twenty First Century Securities Ltd.
|deel Point Services Pvi. Ltd. Vishveshwar Infrastructure (P) Ltd.
Keventer Capital Lid.
fif} Key Management Parsonnel : Position

Mr. Gaurav Khaitan Cirector

Mr. Radhe Shyam Khetan Direclor

Mr. Shwetaank Nigam Director

Mr. Pankaj Agarwel Whole-time Director & CFQ

(b} Transactions during the year with related parties in the ordinary course of business :

Related parties as referred in
Key Relatives of Key
Nature of transactions Associates Managemeant Management Total
; Personneal FPersonnel
a (i) above a [li) above a (ili) above
1) Shortterm Borrowings:
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1,783 80 - - 1.763.80
(1,763 BO) - - [1.763.80)
Taken during the year 238 41 - - 238.41
Peid during the year 216.23 - - 216.23
Balance as el 31st March, 2021 1.785.08 - - 1,785,858
{1,763.80) - - {1,763.80)
2) Rent Received 18.00 - - 18.C0
{18.00) > - (18.00)
3) Interesl Paid 132.33 - - 132,23
{140.83) - - {140.83)
Rent Paid 0.60 080
(0.60) {C 80)
4) Loans Glven (Current):
Balance as &t 13t April, 2020 8,656,685 - - §,656.68
(8,656.68) - - (6,656.58)
Given during ihe year 6,774.00 - - €,774,00
Refund during the year 3,319.00 - - 3,319.00
Balarce as at 31s1 March, 2021 12,111.68 - . 12,111.68
(8,656.68) - - (8,556.68)
5) Advances Given (Current):
Balance as af 1st April, 2020 5,703,96 3.00 - 5,706.¢6
{8,703.98) - - (5,703.98)
Given during the year 3,562.07 - - 3,562.07
g (3.00) - (3.00)
Refund during the year 3,632.98 270 - 3,635.68
Balance as st 318t March, 2021 5,733.05 0.30 - 5,733.35
(2,703.96) (3.00) - (5,706.9€)
&) Diroctors’ Remuneration - 1.20 - 1.20
- (1.20) - (1.20)
7] Directors' Sitting Fees = L34 - 0.34
- (0.22) - 0,22}

Flgures fn bracket indicate figures rolating fo previous year.




Nofes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

34. Segment Reporting:

MADANLAL LTD.

CIN : L519

PLC036288

The Company has only one segment. So Segment Reporting Is net applicable to the Gompany.

35. Falr Value Measurements

{Amount in T lakhs)

A) The following fable shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial liabllities including their levels in the fair

value hierarchy.

Carrying Amount Fair Value
FVTPL| FVTOCI | Amertised Total Level 1| Lovel2 Level 3 Total
Gost
1. |[Financial Assets and Llabllities as al
March 31, 2021
a. {Non-Current Financlal Assets
Investment in Equity Shares- Quoted 982 41 g82.41 | 88241 932.41
Shares- Unquoted 3.858.37 0.05 3,858 42 3,858.37 ).05 3,858.42
Investment in Preference Shares- Unguoted 522.14 522.14 522.14 22.14
|__|Leans 18.97 18.97 18.97 18.97
|b. |Current Financial Assets
Cash and Cash aquivalents 102.31 10231 102.31 102.31
Trade Raceivables - - - -
Loans 17,118.73 17,118.73 17,118.73 17,118.73
c. [Non-Current Finanelal Liabilities
| |Trade Payables 130.51 130.51 130.51 130.51
Barrowings 3,500.00 3.500.00 3,500.00 3.500.00
Other Financial Liabilities 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
. |Gurrent Financial Liabilities
Bemowings 2035.52 2,035.52 2,035 52 2.035.52
Other Financial Liabiities 12.58 12.58 2.58 12.58
|__{Trade Fayables 3,854.565 3,854.55 3 854 55 2 B64 55
2. |Financial Assets and Liabilities as at
|_|March 31, 2020
. [Mon-Current Financial Assels
Investment in Equity Shares- Quoted 987.41 98241 | 98241 g2 41
|__lInvestment in Equity Shares- Unquated 4516.18 0.03 4,818.23 4,618.18 0.05 4818.23
Loans 18.87 18.97 18.87 18.97
b, |Current Finaneial Assets
Cash and Cash equivalents 63,05 G63.05 63.05 63.06
Trade Recelvables 34,576.35 34,576.36 34 576.38 34,676.36
Loans 10,658.58 10,658.59 10,658.50 10,658 .59
c. [INon-Current Finanelal Liabllities
t_Trade Payables 130.51 130.51 130.51 130,51
| Borrowngs 32,500.00 32 500.00 32,500.00 32,500,00
Qther Financial Liabililies 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
4. |Current Financial Liabilities
Barrowings 2,074.44 2.074.44 2 074 44 2.074.44
Cther Financial Liabililics 597.35 597.35 597.35 597.35
I_ Trade Fayables 3, 564 65 2,B54.55 3.854.55 3,854 65

B) Measurement of Fair Valus

The following methods and assumptions were used fo estimate the fair values:

)

b)

)

d)

The carrying amaunt of trade receivables, trade payables, deposits, other receivables, cash and cash equivalent including current kank
balances and other lizbiliies are censidered to be the same as their fair values, due to current and shert term nature ¢f such balances,

Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest retes ere evaluaied by the company based on parameters such as Interest rates and
individual credit worthinaes of the counterparty. Based on this evaluaticn allowances if required, are taken to account for expected losses of
these receivables.

The fair value of investment in equity shares other than subsidiaries were calculated based cash flaw discounted using the current lending
rete. They are classified as Lavel-3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to inclusicn of unobservable inputs.

In unquoled equity instruments where most rezent Informaticn is not available, or where a wide range of passible fair value measurements
are present, cost has been considered to be the fair value,

C) Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to above have bean classified info fhree categories depending on the inputs used in the
valuation techniqus. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets far identical assets or lisbilties { Level-1
measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs { Level-3 measurements).

Level 1 Lavel 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments using queted prices. These include listed equity instruments and mutugl funds that
have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in stock exchanges ara valued using ihe clesing prices as at the
reporting period,
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Level 2: Inputs cther than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabilitiy, either directly or indirect'y:
and

Level 3 : If one or more cf the significant inputs is not based cn observabie marke data, ke instrument is included in Level 3 This is the
case for unlisted equily securities included in Level 3.

Capital Management

The primary objeclive of the Company's capital rranagement is fo ensure that it malntains an eFicient capital structure and maximize sharehalder
value. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic conditions, annual operating plans
and long term and other strategic investment plans. In order te maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to sharehalders or issue new share. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processas for managing capital during
the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020,

The Company monltors capital using a ratio of "adjusted net debt' to ‘equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as lotal liabilifies,
comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings less cash and bank balances. Equity comprises of equity including skare premium and all other
equily reserves attributable to the aquity share holders,

The company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio is as follows: Amount € in lakhs
31st March, 202 31st March, 2020

Tin lakhs Tin lakhs

Borrowings - Current and Non-current 5,535,52 34 574,44
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents y (102.31) [€3.05]
Adjusted net debt ) 5,433 21 34,511.40
Total Equity {11,450.28) (10,903.93)
Capital Gearing Ratio (0.90} 1.46

Financial Risk Management

The process of identification and evaluation of various risks inherent in the business environment and ihe operalions cf the company and
initiatien of appropriate measures for prevention andfor mitigation of the same are dealt with by the concerned operalional heads under the
overall supervision of the Managing Direclor of the company. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the adequacy and efficacy of the overall
risk management systermn. The Company's firancial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and executive its business strategies. The
Company has in place adequate Intemal Financlal Controls with reference to finanda staterients and such internal financial contrels are
operating effectively. Your company has adepted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includirg
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and datection of frauds and errors, accuracy and comgleteness
of accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial statements.

The Company has exposure fo the following risks ariging from financial irstruments:
a) Credit Risk
b) Liguicity Risk
c) Market Risk

A. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss lo the company if a customer cr ccunterparly 1o a financial instrument %ails to meet its contraciual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's trade and other receivables. The camrying amounts of financlal assets represent the
maximum credit risk exposure.

i} Trade and cther receivables )
An impairment analysls is performed at each reperting dete, The expecled credit losses over lifelime of the asset are astimated by adopting
the simplified approach using a provision matix. The loss rates are computed using a 'roll rate’ method based on the probability of
receivables progressing through successive stages lill full provision for the trads racsivable is made,

ii) The Company held cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances of 7 10231 lacs as & March 31, 2021 ( ¥ 63.05 lacs as at March
31, 2020). The same are held with banks with good cradit rating.

B. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeling the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach 1o manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
sufficient liguidily 1o meet its liabilities as and whan they are due, both under normal and stressful conditions.

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liakilities as at the reporling data.
The amounts are gress and undiscounted.

1-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
Tin lakhs Tin lakhs
Cash and Cash Equivalent 102.31 53.05

102.31 63.05
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1 year or less 1-2 years More than 2 years Total
Tin lakhs Zin lakhs Tin lakhs T In lakhs
a) Contractual maturities of financial
llabilitles as on 31st March, 2021
Long term borrowings - 3,500.00 3,500.00
Short term borrowings 2,035.52 - 2,035.52
b) Contractual maturltles of financial
liabilities as on 31st March, 2020
Long term borrowings - 32,500.00 32,500.00
Short lerm borrowings 2.074.44 - 2,074.44

C. Market risk

Market rigk is the risk that the fair value of uture cash flaws of a financial assets will luctuate because of changes in market prices. The objective
of markel risk managemant is to manage and control risk exposure within acceptable parameters.

48. Previous years' figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary.

39. Figures have baen reunded off to the nearest rupee.
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